

Carl Huie

"Envi" Congressional

From: James Burtle
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 3:07 PM
To: 'Jamie_hunter@kerry.senate.gov'
Subject: Warren H. Ziegler experimental application

Mr. Hunter,

Thank you for your status inquiry regarding experimental application 0237-EX-PL-2003 filed by Warren H. Ziegler. Subsequent to our telephone conversation this morning, I was able to gather more information about the status of the application.

Shortly after receipt of the application, the FCC forwarded the application to NTIA in order to clear some government frequencies that were requested. We were recently notified that some additional information was required. We have provided that information.

These clearances usually take at least two weeks and can take longer. We will do what we can to expedite it.

Please contact me if I can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Jim Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-2445

Carl Huie

From: James Burtle
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 4:06 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: FW: Warren H. Ziegler experimental application

FYI

-----Original Message-----

From: James Burtle
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 3:54 PM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: Anthony Serafini
Subject: FW: Warren H. Ziegler experimental application

Anthony,

Another status request from Senator Kerry's office. Please respond to me ASAP. Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunter, Jamie (Kerry) [mailto:Jamie_Hunter@kerry.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 3:38 PM
To: James Burtle
Subject: RE: Warren H. Ziegler experimental application

Mr. Burtle,

Just wanted to follow up to see how things are proceeding with the Ziegler application. Would you mind checking for me? thanks

-Jamie Hunter

-----Original Message-----

From: "James Burtle" <James.Burtle@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 3:07 PM
To: jamie hunter
Subject: Warren H. Ziegler experimental application

Mr. Hunter,

Thank you for your status inquiry regarding experimental application 0237-EX-PL-2003 filed by Warren H. Ziegler. Subsequent to our telephone conversation this morning, I was able to gather more information about the status of the application.

Shortly after receipt of the application, the FCC forwarded the application to NTIA in order to clear some government frequencies that were requested. We were recently notified that some additional information was required. We have provided that information.

These clearances usually take at least two weeks and can take longer. We will do what we can to expedite it.

Please contact me if I can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Jim Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
(202) 418-2445